

RE: OPQ Responses for Review

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 02 Nov 2016 15:03:52 -0400
Attachments: OPQ_Response_Questions OPCD Public Accounts_v2.doc (37.89 kB)

Hi Cindy

Attached are the final updated OPQs for your review. Communications has now requested that we provide our response to them by this Friday November 4th.

Please review and let me know if you have any additional edits.

Thanks
Sarah

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: October-26-16 2:55 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: RE: OPQ Responses for Review

Hi Cindy,

Given things have been progressing since the original OPQ responses were drafted (and the response date was farther out – due to Comms Nov 7), the attached has been updated for your review. However we may want to have the team take another look at it in a week since more information on panel announcements may be known.

If you are ok with that timeline, I'll have an updated version for your review early next week.

Thanks
Sarah

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: October-14-16 11:37 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: OPQ Responses for Review

Hi Cindy,

Please see attached for the OPQ responses that Nadine and Mercedes have drafted. Once you have reviewed, I can send to Sofie DiMuzio for her team's comments.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks
Sarah